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The following questions were submitted in response to the Sources Sought Synopsis.  Answers to the questions are also provided below:
Q1:
Can we fax or email our pricing response to the solicitation?  If so, what are the fax number and/or email address?  What is the price of the current contract? Are the janitorial duties for the new solicitation the same, decreased or increased?
A1:
Reference the Custodial Support Services Contract (CSSC) Synopsis (NNJ11373245L) posted on February 25, 2011 and the website posted at http://procurement.jsc.nasa.gov/cssc.  As of today, no solicitation exists and no pricing has been requested.  If a future solicitation is released it will be synopsized in FedBizOpps and on the NASA Acquisition Internet Service and will include proposal preparation and delivery instructions.  Potential offerors are responsible to monitor these sites for the release of any future solicitation or synopsis.  The current potential contact value is $26M.

Q2:
When will the site visit be for the contract?

A2:
At this time the Government has not planned a site visit.  Any information related to a site visit will be posted on the CSSC website. Interested parties are responsible for checking the CSSC website for further information and updates.
Q3:
Is this a custodial contract for full service or are you just looking for management.  I look through everything and notice there was no price sheet or walk-through dates. 
A3:
Please reference the Statement of Work (SOW) for the current contract posted on the CSSC website.  The current contract is for custodial services and the management, thereof.  The SOW for any contemplated follow-on contract will be for custodial services and will include a requirement for management of these custodial services.  At this time, no solicitation exists and no pricing has been requested.  Please reference the CSSC website for further information and updates.
Q4:
Is there going to be a Reading Room, i.e. technical library containing the past and current contract information?   Please advise. 
A4:
Yes.  Please reference the Statement of Work and the DRDs (Technical Library) for the current contract posted on the CSSC website.  Please reference the CSSC website for further information and updates.
Q5:
Do you anticipate a date to respond to interested bidders whether they will be invited to propose for this solicitation? Any additional information on this solicitation is appreciated.
A5:
We will respond to interested bidders through the CSSC website.  As of today, no solicitation exists.  If a future solicitation is released it will be synopsized in FedBizOpps and on the NASA Acquisition Internet Service.  Please reference the CSSC website for further information and updates.
